Dale Bickel

From: Joseph C. Chautin, Il <jchautin@hardycarey.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2016 1:18 PM

To: Dale Bickel

Cc: 'Eddie Esserman’

Subject: WELJ Restoration of Licensed Operations
Attachments: WEU Reduced Power STA (exp 1-7-17).pdf

Dale — I hope this finds you well. Earlier this summer, you issued the attached reduced power STA for WELJ, Montauk,
NY. Please be advised that licensed operation of the station has been restored, and the STA is no longer needed. Please
let me know if you have any questions.

Regards,

Joe Chautin

HARDY, CAREY, CHAUTIN & BALKIN, LLP
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